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Catherine Chnﬁ !LI(K Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 226 PM

To: ‘Chin, Lee-Ying'; "assignments’

Ce: ‘Fang, Andy-5Y'

Subject: RE: « FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

5LJ3003C AND $JS9286P ON 22/06/2017

Dear Lee Ying,

Please be informed that weare unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
prasent the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due 1o the unavallability of the owner, therefore we decided to
te mporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
TIWisttey pou o Happy New' Yodr 2008

Best Regards;

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | enail: pssignments@lkkavto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park; Ubi- Avenue 1,#02-25 | S{408933)

From: Catherine Chong {LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauta.com]

Sent: Friday, 23 June, 2017 1:59 PM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Fong, Andy-SY' <Andy-SY.Fong @aig.com>

Subject: RE: - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLI3003C AND S1S3286P
ON 22/06/2017

Daar Lee Ying,
Thank you for the assignment,

Piaace be informed that vehicle currently not in the warkshop, repairer will arrange.

Tiese Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lrd

Phone: fizgi-Saa4 | email pssignmenta@ikkauto gom | fax! 62R6-4315
W1k 51, Pova Ubt Indistrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(308933)
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